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August 23, 2016 
 
To: All Known Prospective Bidders 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1: 
 
Re: Street and Navigation Lighting Maintenance and Repair 

Specification Number:  PD 15-16.089 
 
Bidders: 
 
We recently sent you an Invitation to Bid on the above mentioned specification. 
 
This Addendum #1 provides for: 
 
1. Special Terms and Conditions, Item 3, Performance and Payment Bonds – It is not 

anticipated that Performance and Payment Bonds will be required.  It is anticipated that Item 
6, Liquidated Damages/Charges for Non-Performance will be used in lieu of Performance 
and Payment Bonds. 
  

2. Clarifications 
 

Pay Item – 630-2-11 – Open Trench 
What is the size of the conduits that is to be installed? 2” 
How many conduits to be installed? Varies 
 
Pay Item – 630-2-12 – Directional Bore 
What is the size of the conduits that is to be installed? 2” 
How many conduits to be installed? Varies 
 
Pay Item – 630-2-14 - Aboveground 
What is the size of the conduits that is to be installed? 2” 
How many conduits to be installed? Varies 
What type of conduit is to be installed? (PVC or Galvanized Rigid)? Galvanized Rigid 
 
Pay Item – 630-2-15 – Bridge Mount 
What is the size of the conduits that is to be installed? 2” 
How many conduits to be installed? Varies 
What type of conduit is to be installed? (PVC, Galvanized Rigid, or Fiberglass)? 
Galvanized Rigid 
 
 




